

From: Gregory Buchwald

To: Web Filer

Date: July 24, 2026

Subject: 0162-EX-CM-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

This is in response to the above-referenced FCC inquiry. This request for modification of experimental license seeks authorization for experimental testing at a new location that will be identical to the testing authorized at other locations on the license. The license authorizes operation for EXPORT ONLY (XE) and does not seek to test equipment for operation in the U.S. Accordingly, the applicant does not have a military contract number or contact name and number for the testing that is being conducted at other locations or will be conducted at the new location. For the same reasons, the applicant understands that this request could be exempt from IRAC coordination or review of MAG bands, because the operation is not only for export only, but also will be conducted indoors only and at very low power (i.e., max of 10 uW ERP). In fact, the applicant understands that its prior, similar application for the Allen, Texas site did not require IRAC/MAG coordination. Nevertheless, the applicant understands that it cannot cause interference to other operators and it has designated a "stop buzzer" contact for the proposed operations. That contact person is Gregory Buchwald. Telephone: (815.351.4020; Email: greg.buchwald@motorolasolutions.com Last, please note that the applicant has requested expedited treatment so that it may commence testing on or before August 3. The fact that the testing is being conducted for export only, indoors only and at very low power also supports such expedited processing. Please contact applicant's FCC counsel, Kurt DeSoto at Wiley Rein LLP, for further information or if you need additional information. Respectfully submitted, Kurt DeSoto Wiley Rein LLP Telephone: 202.719.7235 Email: kdesoto@wiley.law